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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education 0 ?7 )

MIMAROPA Region ‘
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE :
‘Office of the Schools Division Superintendent £ z§ 07

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Education Supervisor, CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Secondary School Heads
SHS-TVL Teachers
All Others Concepned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION ORIENTATION ON THE SELECTION OF SHS-TVL
SPECIALIZATION

DATE: February 29, 2024

1. In compliance with DepEd Order No. 54, s.2024, titled “Guidelines on the
Selection of SHS-TVL Specialization,” a Division Orientation shall be conducted on March
5, 2024 at the Mogpog Central Conference Hall, Poblacion, Mogpog, Marinduque.

2 This activity primarily aims to:

a. institutionalize the steps to be undertaken in the identification of SHS-TVL
specialization or offering;

b. organize survey and analyze from learners to be able to come up with reliable
data; and

c. decide on what TVL specialization to offer based on the result of the survey.

3. Participants to this activity are the School Heads of the 19 public and 10 private
SHS offering Technical Vocational Livelihood (TVL) Specialization.

4, Immediate dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is desired.

“Deped Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel, Excel to Lead.”

Deé ED T. Roque St., Malusak, Boac, Marinduque *
T‘l Email: marindugue @deped.gov.ph
MATATAG Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 eFax No.: (042) 332-1611

Facebook Page: DepEd Tayo Marinduque



